10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Luck Corhpanies - Chester County, SC: Rezoning and Special Exception Conditions

associated with Mining Operations, Operator shall correct the damage or reimburse the
landowner for such damage. The amount of any reimbursement shall be determined by
an independent, competent professional with expertise in estimating the damage (for
example, a licensed builder or building contractor where the damage is to a residence).
The independent professionals performing assessments pursuant to this paragraph shall
be agreed upon by both Operator and the property owner and retained at the expense of
Operator. "

Lighting. Exterior light fixtures associated with Mining Operations shall be of a type and installed
in @ manner to reasonably minimize light spillage from Mining Operations onto adjoining

-parcels.

Noise. Airborne noise produced from Mining Operations other than blasting shall not exceed
80dba of continuous noise for greater than five (5) minutes at any one time as measured along
the northern and western boundaries of the ID3 Property (the “Noise Limit”). The Noise Limit
shall not apply to individual events lasting less than five (5) minutes. Operator shall install
monitoring devices on the northern and western property lines of the ID3 Property to monitor
decibel levels to assure that noise from Mining Operations does not exceed the Noise Limit.

Reclamation Plan. As a condition of the Special Exception, the reclamation plan approved by
DHEC as part of the State Mining Permit shall be complied with by Operator, including, but not
limited to, the following tasks which shall be completed upon completion of Mining Operations:
(i) all debris, scrap metal, concrete foundations, sidewalks and structures will be removed and
(i) the stockpile, office and plant areas will be graded, sloped back to as natural a contour as
reasonably possible (but no steeper than a 3h:1v slope) and seeded. Perimeter berms and
buffers may be left in place and the pit area may be allowed to fill up with water.

Community Interest Engagement Group. Operator shall work with interested parties in the
community to establish a Community Interest Engagement Group (the “CIEG”) comprised of
representatives of homeowner associations or similar residential groups and interested
individual property owners located within a two (2) mile radius of Mining Operations. Operator
shall facilitate meetings with the CIEG on a quarterly basis or as otherwise mutually determined
by Operator and the CIEG to allow for information exchanges with respect to historical Mining
Operations, future plans for Mining Operations and other community issues or opportunities
of concern or interest of the CIEG and Operator. This condition is intended to provide a forum
for communications among the CIEG and Operator and does not grant any approval rights to
the CIEG with respect to Mining Operations.

Community Fund. Annually, Operator shall contribute the lesser of (i) one percent (1%) of the

adjusted net sales of construction aggregate materials excavated from the ID3 Property and
sold to third parties during the year or (ii) Thirty Five Thousand Dollars ($35,000.00) to one or
more organizations within Chester County in support of local Chester County non-profit
initiatives, workforce development programing or general community improvement
opportunities. This funding will be managed by Operator and distributed to organizations
selected by Operator after consultation with the CIEG. For purposes of this condition, “adjusted
net sales” shall mean total sales dollars of construction aggregate materials mined or extracted
from the ID3 Property excluding any transportation (whether by truck, rail or other method),
hauling, loading or unloading charges and less deductions for cash discounts, price







Chester County Planning Commission Minutes

December 20, 2022

CCMA22-27 Luck Companies request a portion (48.89 acres) of Tax Map # 089-00-00-008-000 at 1113
Lancaster Hwy., Chester, SC 29706 to be rezoned from Rural Two District (R2) to Restricted Industrial
District (ID-1). Vice Chairman motioned to approve, second by Commissioner Howell. Vote 5-0
Approved.




Chester County., South Carolina
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass

Chester, SC 29706

Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application
Fee: Residential $150.00, Non-Residential $300.00, Planned Development $1000.00

Meeting Date: ’91 20 22 Case # C(/M A 2-2-’ 2—-” Invoice # 57%

The applicant hereby requests that the property described to be rezoned from R-2 to _1D-1

Please give your reason for this rezoning request:
Zoning amendment enables econimc development upon the property. Please see included "Luck Companies Chester County
Ecomic Development Project Rezoning and Special Execption Application and Conditions".

Copy of plat must be presented with the application request

Designation of Agent (complete only if owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoint the person named as applicant as
my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution letter or a permission letter
must be presented at the time of application request. NAICS CODE:

Property Address Information

Property address: _ 1113 Lancaster HWY Chester, SC 29708

Tax Map Number: _089-00-00-008-000 (portion) Acres: _48.89 Acres Rezoned to ID-1 out of total 66.81 Acre Parcel
Any structures on the property: yes no X . If you checked yes, draw locations of structures

on plat or blank paper.

PLEASE PRINT:

Applicant (s):___Luck Companies

Address PO BOX 29682 Richmond, VA 23242
Telephone: cell [INNNNEGGGEEE work I
E-Mail Address: [

Owner(s) if other than applicant(s): _Pinnacle Pariners INC - see attached Designation of Agent letter
Address: PO Box 3167 Rock Hill, SC 29732

Telephone: cell work
E-Mail Address:

I (we) hereby agree that this information I (we) have presented is correct. Insufficient information may result

in a denial of your request.

Owner’s signature: __see attached Designation of Agent letter Date:
Applicant signaturW Date: / (/ £l ’/ G e

CANCELLATION MAY RESULT IN AN ADDITIONAL FEE OF §150.00. SOMEONE MAY REPRESENT YOU AT THE MEETING.

Planning/Planning&Zoning/CountyofChester/Forms/RezoningApplication



Designation of Agent for Zoning Map
Amendment and for Special Exception Application

Chester County, South Carolina

Pinnacle Partners, Inc. hereby appoints Benjamin A. Thompson, Director of Greenfield
Development for Luck Stone Corporation d/b/a Luck Companics, as its agent to represent itin
connection with applications to Chester County, South Carolina for 2 Zoning Map Amendment
(Rezoning) and for a Special Exception with respect to the property described below:

Property Address Information

Property Address: 1113 Lancaster Highway, Chester, SC 29706
Tax Map Number: 089-00-00-008-000 Acres: 66.24

Applicant:

Luck Stone Corporation d/b/a Luck Companies
515 Stone Mill Drive

Manakin-Sabot, Virginia 23103

Attention: Benjamin A. Thompson

Telephone: Office: cell: (I

Owner:

Pinnacle Partners, Inc.
541 Windward Pt. Ct.

Columbia, South Carolina 29212
Telephone: Home/Office: (__) 3 Cell: _

I hereby agree that this information I have presented is correct.

Owner’s signature:
PINNACLE PARTNERS, INC.

o Pl it

" “Harold Williams

Its VESRENT

Date: Novcmberj__, 2022

Doc#133266766



Chester County, South Carolina
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass

Chester, SC 29706

Date: November 29, 2022

From: Chester County Planning Development
1476 J A Cochran Bypass
Chester, SC 29706

803-581-0942

Reference: # CCMA22-27

Please advise that applicant Luck Companies has made an application with Chester County Planning
Commission to rezone property located on 1113 Lancaster Hwy, Chester, SC 29706.

This property is identified as Tax Map # 089-00-00-008-000. The property is currently zoned R2 (Rural
Two District) and the request is to change a portion (48.89 acres) of the zoning to ID-1 (Restricted
Industrial District).

This application will be presented to the Planning Commission at its December 20, 2022, meeting. The
meeting is scheduled to begin at 6:30 PM at the R. Carlisle Roddey Complex in the Council Chambers.
Adjoining landowners are invited to attend.

Please see the attached map for the location of the request is drawn in black with an X in the middle.

Thank you,

Chester County Planning Department

Telephone: 803-581-0942 Fax: 855-930-037%



3 qPublic.net ' Chester County, SC

089-004}0-025-000
ko L73 674451 '

8
< 089-00-0Q-019-000
| 1,180 ft If ),
" e i :

w0

184 732323

Parcel ID 089-00-00-008-000 Alternate ID n/a
Sec/Twp/Rng n/a Class LA
Property Address 1113 LANCASTER HWY Acreage 66.238
District 02

Brief Tax Description LANCASTER RD

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Date created: 12/16/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 12/16/2022 3:41:06 AM

Developed b‘/‘.’ Schneider

GEOSPATIAL

Owner Address PINNACLE PARTNERS INC
PO BOX 3167
ROCKHILL SC 29732

Overview



@y aPublic.net” Chester County, SC

Alternate ID n/a

Parcel ID 089-00-00-008-000

Sec/Twp/Rng nfa Class LA
Property Address 1113 LANCASTER HWY Acreage 66.238
District 02

Brief Tax Description LANCASTER RD

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 11/18/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 11/18/2022 3:11:25 AM

Developed W&" g&?&?ﬁéﬁ?{ o

Owner Address PINNACLE PARTNERS INC
PO BOX 3167
ROCKHILLSC 29732



Ao Vwnier ana Ledation

Hext Year [2023) Changes

- §@arch Oplions - «mrm-ms - e e et e
tdap Hiaos: B3 5l (Real v 00641793 History Year
Hame PINNACLE PARTNERS INC Db Mag Number
~ Owner Infornation _ Pl
Post Initials | o Reason for Change |

Name 2
Address 1
Addiess 2
Zip Code

- Codes
District

|PO BOX 3167
IROCK HILL ~ SC
T

Town
Subdivision

. ;mﬁ?ﬁiﬁ'ﬁﬁ | :

- Alets - — -

(& ?ﬂ_a; Additional Comments ~
Frd | |
Wi T AciigDate 080w

Land Value

Building Value
Total Market Valus |
Total TaxValue |

[* 7 28000

268,000

6.500

FieCode [  ~|[OTYSUB8
Neighborhood B2 v | RURAL2
Use Class [_—_ [

bl f

Legal Ir

[

Street Numbes r“-“ © SheetName |

Cwner Occupied [
Agriculturs! Use -{?g Reappraisal Notice [ .
Rolback [

Suffix

—

TIF I
MCIP [
Exempt [

Diecton |

——

—

Base

Industnal Patk ID

" [ Scroll by: MAPH




THI622, 916 AM

DocuVieware MVC/Razor
! PLAT OF SURKEY FOR
HARDLD MHRL LS
LOCATED O SSCHBHAY & P e 1s
[ - QESTER COUK :
LE CHESTER TOWNSHIACHESTER COUNTY.SOUTH CARGLINA &;mgiga-%’.: an
o AUGUST EOLT ko) :
L pe—— L LS
= AT T MAEED-CE-00 -0
= L OO PSP P
o |
—
E ///\'\
g & ™
@
-7
-
o
/
o 2earinan
.
CHLE Dh CRIFE “A° TO ET H
5 r-z=31E T T28-3T-E3E 10420 l
£ 00=50~13 € 220" S 86~ 15—48 [ 4150
5 BO=I0=00 [ TREN 5 PT=re-as £ A0S
5 22-2-31 £ a1’ 541=38-37 £ 23020
TALEAO-FD 5 03-20=2T L SO0 § OT=55=15 € 107N
KAH LPCHT & EPCRT 5 I3=43-25 E 3000 5 82-12—IT £ H.ET ]
DALSIS PLBECPAS IS PG.088 5 Ig-Zi-02 W 05.22° 5 ez-at-05 £ S92’
5 EB-O3=|4 K 23547 5 Ph=m3-26 £ SO.B0
N DG=42-21 E 4935 5 HR-04-C8 E 2633
$ 36~ |9-43 E 3878 ® TB-31=30 [ 3606
5 &0=1)=00 £ 90.83° K TE=Cz=iT E 4051
£ 18N 1 E sTar” 5 3= (3-A0 F AL340
5 0-T7-M4 b 25 5 M~40-29 E 38T

MO esrg won P
WP - W IRON PiN
. ROND SPIE
P8 PINCHED PIFE
AL COANERS ARE 15 REBARMF] UNLESS KOTED

p 7018 O L)

?

S

MO NEW LOTS OF LINES [STADL /SHEL

HIFP LAND SURVEYING, INC.
SEPE WILTORIAN WILLE BRIYT
FCHOURS, S.C. 29728
PHONE (803) 788 371

hitos:fchest insigh it Fila? D=58368




B

Warnsay | v |

Wy | A
PR

sl | warwatw
WLIOTE | N AR W

W | W e e
| S I
Wm0 | §

CE
WA

saxiodl | 3 peargicw : -

WA
| 35i0-10004 | W Zz3iir W
warmT v | sow

284i-1540 | W s’ ©

N szt

AT
L v 3
¥ o
Fariie v
" e
¥ s
# T
W oreri v |
w orar”
A e

W aTiEve ¥
IR
| 4 smeurw
et e
R arecnty | s

wrriaty | srer

¥ orurmry
*arar | Looslr

Jarayr

Bl

H

|

warar s | wrasr | [ asesimes | @ emont s | smar
sorwec | mpy | |I0S-NE2| N orUTE | XA
3 irivete | st som-per | v uraearc | o
oo e | wser aRr-por | 3 arss”E | s -
[“seas-so0 | 1 rocvmrr | 1ps | swawE | e FrueT .=
o4 -pors. : m': g 3504008 | 8 1rarar e | mnart Tacke-roms| ¢ aTHL W | EREE drar-Hi | f araae e
Toot-sees | £ seorae s | sean ra-at | s arirs f | mar Toma-aa1 | darmeae w | oaar, | |dueanz | Jareus
aocoaoer | 8 orve e | e e R Fr :fmw" : :r ﬁwhm; ¥ mm:' .\r,.‘w‘.'
axcr-aoon | g teariete | pan 2w | 3 greron e | wne T v 7| % rorew | e
S Arar | arar Sam-pws | x e w | o = rm'r N:ll‘ o S erma w | tamir
5 epinrw | ssar dsweatio | & sesemac | niaw i | g arn o | mee | oy [ W e | oar
$ orurit £ | aans’ san-asil | s erivie | mer I ieesi| s arsvae € | o ot | ¥R e | gaar
Soreer | imar asn-per | 3 sarer e | e imioasg| 3 e € | onm | i | W ot w | e
Cremrare | ear_| e s e | e mrw | werwwc | mor
S sewsec | e s | s warse e | s Wit | W orvenr € | aizar
3 arwars | srar mre-tr | 8 ot | s st | e | L
3 araioee | wrar Heeas | 5 aniemtE | ey A g
EF S T sl Joard ornmTe | 1rre
3arwmty | war L [ty ET-"T3
5 ormrmrg | e e
2usom | s eearee e | mar e
st | s erirwtr | s Ty
arrezor | 5 pmTe D | aesr =iy | 5 anigar e | et =
Zmi-genr | s eepiare | oam dodi-aith | 5 arisere | mmt . —
serr-pbart | g st w | sy WrRn | 8 aror # | s W S
wonas_ssis | £ mreisw | esmer wos-mn | o arsrarw | sonoe = sw__' T
gaio-zsi) | 5 gverrw | seny | 0N | Sacor’ TaSF (88=00=00-054-000 w 90.30 ACRES
aydi-tocas | 5 wrserrw | amar | [ gole-sr s flrey —00-025-000 w 7240
| T s9rr-sg . I'Hﬁ‘ 089=00-00-008-000 w 64,81 ACRES
- i 089-00-00-001-000 = {0.38 ACRES
ST TUSF 089-C0-00-003-000 = 9,62 ACRES
e | TOTM. SURVEY = 44809 ACRES
sar-an | 5 ariee w
dako-soo | waraoessw | suse
woov-toosa | 5 wravvetw | amne
toom- vy | 5 et w | swas
ioov-ned | 3 sroraete | Swss’
fooobrart | 5 grwsa | man
toost=wmon| 5 eravsew | s
iocd-wwed | s gravaew | e
R TGE “STONE  CORPOR:
CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA
; HO

[oam | mos | i |

VEMBER 8, 2022

- cHoRD
SCALE: 1 INGH e 300 FEET
1012-10101 | N er4ris’ € 2104’ | carssvo” | aees | zaimr ” - i Y T
Eea o S wwm% [
REVISION E
i b o ;g‘%n‘féﬁ PO, BoxX 12 _sc. Iataphone (803) J45-5297
B B T et £ 4
1 w0 MENT o8 SN ECAY OF THIS AT 55 rwm‘mn" "wﬂ‘m
m\? ATIOCITS Semvind, T L3 rmﬁg’gh W-M
-«mﬁrﬁ&‘um vt o 4 FUTT 5 BCF 48 CCrTD AR
ch ITION.
—
14237




PARCEL #089-00-00-008-000

089-00-00-008-000

48.89 ac., ID-1

[ PROPOSED ZONING |

(9) Lancaster Highway A S—



PROPOSED REZONING AND SPECIAL EXCEPTION PLAN
4 AT ‘Wn‘ : : ]

W

0BE-00-00-054-000

DOWN-ZONED o8

CSX Rall line

089-00-00-008-000

% Y 3 ; : Langaster Highway
LUCK COMPANIES il . ] i - 1D
RICHMOND, VIRGINIA e i - " : } ; i
Chester County s : '

LUCK“ &L@@K” Proposed Rezoning and

ruesmeemes. STONE Special Exception Plan
aw Saa o Far [Frete
12 | Crestes Conty G35, Googa Mips I_““"“'-""““r i 30F4 i Patrigs Hegs |
VT a ey " ¥ * rird,




Luck Companies

Chester County, SC: Rezoning & Special Exception Summary

Special Exception

Dasired Zoning
0 i ired Zoni 4 ;
Parcel 1D wner Address Survey Acredge Current Zoning Desired Zoning Acteage (Per GIS) Applichtion
Commercial Store Fronts, Government Bullding {Land
ac 78 wa for such donated to Chester County)
1207 Lancaster HWY
085-00-00-005-000 Harvey and Anne Reed Chaster, SC 29706 9.62 R-2
0-1 182 nfa Business Park
Comemercial Store Frants, Governinent Bullding (Land
2 10 e for such donated to Chester County)
089-00-00-008-000 Pinnacle Partaers INC lé'l‘:::(;?;;?;r 66.81 R-2
ID-1 48.89 nfa Business Bark
088-00-00-054-000 Albert D Oliphant (I nfa 90.39 11 AG 90.39 nfa Agricultural Education
1D-3 w Special Exception 174.46 v Quarry and Ancillary Uses
. 1421 Collie Lane
083-00-00-002-000 Luck Stone Corporation Chester, 5C 25706 183 81 R2
D-1 19.35 nfa Business Park
089-00-00-025-000 Luck Stane Corperation nfa 724 R-2 1D-3 wf Special Exception 724 v Quarry and Ancillary Uses
10-3 w/ Special Exception 101 v Quarry and Ancillary Uses
3 1257 Lancaster HWY
R - ¥ e
089-00-00-001-000 Luck Stone Corporation Chester, SC 29705 1036 R-2
1D-1 935 nfa Busingss Park
Total GC Rezoning Area 2572
Total |01 Rezening Area 79.41
Total ID3 w/ Special Exception Reroning Area 247.87

Total AG Rezoning Area

90.38




A note from Luclk Companies:

Since becoming a member of
the South Carolina business
community in 2018, our
family-owned company has
created strong and lasting
relationships with business
partners and community
" members. Luck Companies has
been welcomed as an active
participant in the Kershaw
County, Fairfieid County,
and Spartanburg County
communities. Growth through new locations provides Luck
Companies the opportunity to expand our mission of igniting
human potential and positively impacting the lives of others.

Chester is uniquely positioned for growth, with proximity
to natural resources and economic trends in the county's
favor. We want to support this growth with locally produced,
high-quality materials and development that can serve as
the county's foundation. Our exciterment for a potential
partnership with the Chester County community led us

to our previous application effort which began in 2019.
However, prioritizing health and safety during the pandemic
and feedback from the community led us to withdraw our
application in 2020. We have used the past two years to
engage with and learn from community residents, schools,
business owners and non-profit organizations. This time

has provided us the opportunity to finalize the purchase of
the land considered in our previous application, introduce
additional property in Chester County and solicit input and
approval from the state agencies responsible for regulating
our three business units.

The community's input and Chester County's updated
Comprehensive and Economic Development Plans have
informed our revised approach. Luck Companies has

Our project will create:
local jobs
tax revenue for the county
outdoor recreation areas for the community

a community impact fund

) %

- business park and retail space

Key amendments to our application include:

Down-zoning an adjacent parcel to provide additional
buffer from a northern residential neighborhood and
facilitate agricultural education opportunities

New development to accommodate a market void of
medium square footage business park space

Large dedicated acreage for governmental use,
developed in coordination with the Board of
Commissioners, and structured to facilitate citizen tax
dollar savings

We are inspired by the opportunity to be longstanding
members of the Chester community and look forward to

continuing our conversation. We remain committed to m
collaboratively working towards a sustainable development %%.
plan that benefits Chester County now and for generations CR

to come.

Sincerely,

i e
prepared a new application which aligns to community goals, (}ﬁb &/Eﬁ/«}'o

passions, and culture.

Luck Tompanies

Ben Thompson,
Director, Greenfield Development

APPROVE A REZONING
to support a Quarry

APPROVE A REZONING
to support a Business Park
and Retail Center

APPROVE A DOWNZONING
to eliminate industrial use and
provide additional buffer for
residential neighbors

BLESS THE CREATION

of a Community Fund that
administers 1% of annual net sales
(of the Chester County Quarry)
up to $35k to Chester County
Non-profits and initiatives

BLESS THE CONDITIONS
of the associated rezonings

to further ensure responsible
actions and enable the donation
of recognized acreage for
Chester County Government use
and growth



Luck Companies - Chester County, SC: Rezoning and Special Exception Conditions

Conditions applicable to properties included within the Luck Stone Corporation (the “Applicant”)
application for rezoning of properties located in Chester County, South Carolina shown on the plan dated
November 11, 2022, entitled “Proposed Zoning and Special Exception Plan” as (i) “ID1” containing 79.41
acres (the “ID1 Property”), (ii) “GC” containing 25.72 acres (the “GC Property”), (iii) “ID3” containing
247.87 acres (the I”ID3 Property”) and (iv) “AG” containing 90.39 acres (the “AG Property”).

Condition applicable to all properties:

Prior to issuance of any County permits for development of the parcels included within the application for
rezoning, the Applicant shall submit an application for subdivision/boundary line adjustment of all parcels
included within the application for rezoning to provide for the adjustment of parcel boundaries by zoning
classification so that no parcel shall be split-zoned (include more than one zoning classification) and that
all parcels are in compliance with the County subdivision ordinance.

Conditions applicable to the ID1 Property:
1. Prohibited Uses. No portion of the ID1 Property shall be used for any of the following uses:

i. Grain Milling
ii. Reconstituted wood products
iii. Converted Paper Products
iv. Mineral and Earth
v. Misc. Nonmetallic Mineral
vi. Aluminum Production

2. Dedication of Easement for Public Park. Subject to and upon approval of the rezoning of the ID3
Property, approval of a special exception for mining activities and related uses on the ID3 Property
and commencement of mining activities on the ID3 Property, the Applicant shall offer for
dedication to the County an easement over an across the area containing approximately fifteen
(15) acres (the “Park and Trail Easement”) shown on the plan included in this application dated
November 11, 2022 and entitled “Updated and Compiled General Development Plan” (the “GDP”)
on commercially reasonable terms and conditions for a public park and trail system along Rocky
Creek together with a right of access to and from Highway 9 as shown on the GDP. The County
may accept the offer of dedication at any time within five (5) years after commencement of
mining activities on the ID3 Property. If the offer of dedication is not accepted within such period,
the offer of dedication shall be void and of no further effect. The Applicant shall be responsible
for preparation, at its expense, of a survey of the Park and Trail Easement and payment of costs
to prepare and record the easement agreement.

3. Entrance Landscaping and Beautification. The entrance to the ID1 Property from Highway 9 shall
be landscaped in accordance with a plan to be submitted by the Applicant to the County as part
of the site plan for development of the ID1 Property. The design and materials included in the
landscape plan for this entrance shall be similar to the design and materials included in the
landscape plans for entrances to the GC Property and the ID3 Property to provide a consistent
appearance for all such entrances.




Luck Companies - Chester County, SC: Rezoning and Special Exception Conditions

Conditions applicable to all areas rezoned to the GC classification (the “GC Property”):

1. Dedication of Property for Governmental Use. Subject to and upon approval of the rezoning of
the ID3 Property, approval of a special exception for mining activities and related uses on the ID3
Property and commencement of mining activities on the ID3 Property, the Applicant shall offer
for dedication to the County of one or more parcels containing a total of not less than fifteen (15)
acres for governmental uses (the “Governmental Use Property”) as generally shown on the plan
included in this application entitled “Updated and Compiled General Development Plan”. The
County may accept the offer of dedication at any time within five (5) years after commencement
of mining activities on the ID3 Property. If the offer of dedication is not accepted within such
period, the offer of dedication shall be void and of no further effect. The Applicant shall be
responsible for preparation, at its expense, of a current survey of the Governmental Use Property
and'payment of costs to prepare and record the deed of dedication. The deed of dedication shall
restrict use of the Governmental Use Property to use by the County or other governmental
entities unless otherwise approved by the owner of the ID3 Property.

2. Entrance Landscaping and Beautification. The entrance to the GC Property from Highway 9 shall
be landscaped in accordance with a plan to be submitted by the Applicant to the County as part
of the site plan for development of the GC Property. The design and materials included in the
landscape plan for this entrance shall be similar to the design and materials included in the
landscape plans for entrances to the ID1 Property and the ID3 Property to provide a consistent
appearance for all such entrances.

3. Cemetery Access. The cemetery located on the GC Property will remain undisturbed and
reasonable access will be provided to relatives and descendants of persons buried in the cemetery
for the limited purposes of visiting graves, maintaining the gravesite or cemetery or conducting
genealogy research. Such access shall not include the right to operate motor vehicles on the GC
Property other than within any driveways and parking areas as may be located on the GC Property
from time to time.

Condition applicable to the area rezoned to the AG classification (the “AG Property”):

The Applicant will enter into discussions with representatives of the County schools to explore
the use of a portion of the AG Property for an agricultural education program which may include
the cultivation of trees or other crops to provide a hands-on learning experience. If the County
schools are interested, the Applicant will work with the County schools in good faith to agree upon
the terms and conditions of a lease of up to one half (1/2) of the AG Property for $1.00/year for a
term of up to fifteen (15) years or as may otherwise be agreed upon by the County schools and
the Applicant.




Luck Companies - Chester County, SC: Rezoning and Special Exception Conditions

Conditions applicable to all areas rezoned to the ID3 classification (the “ID3 Property”):

1. No portion of the ID3 Property shall be used for any of the following uses:

i. Biological and allied wholesaling
ii. Manufacturing of animal, chemical, gas, or arms and munitions
iii. Petroleum storage for wholesaling (except to supply uses on the ID3 Property)
iv. Fuel dealers, retail (except to supply uses on the ID3 Property)
v. Hazardous waste carriers
vi. Municipal solid waste landfill
vii. = Airport

2. Entrance Landscaping and Beautification. The entrance to the ID3 Property from Highway 9 shall
be landscaped in accordance with a plan to be submitted by the Applicant to the County as part
of the site plan for development of the ID3 Property. The design and materials included in the
landscape plan for this entrance shall be similar to the design.and materials included in the
landscape plans for entrances to the ID1 Property and the GC Property to provide a consistent
appearance for all such entrances.

3. Screening and Visual Line of Sight. Mining activities and related uses on the ID3 Property shall be
screened from visibility from Highway 9 using berms and landscaping or other means proposed
by the Applicant and approved by the County in connection with the review and approval of a site
plan for development of the ID3 Property.

4. Dedication of Easement for Public Park. Subject to and upon approval of the rezoning of the ID3
Property, approval of a special exception for mining activities and related uses on the ID3 Property
and commencement of mining activities on the ID3 Property, the Applicant shall offer for
dedication to the County an easement over an across the area containing approximately fifteen
(15) acres (the “Park and Trail Easement”) shown on the plan included in this application dated
November 11, 2022 and entitled “Updated and Compiled General Development Plan” (the “GDP”)
on commercially reasonable terms and conditions for a public park and trail system along Rocky
Creek together with a right of access to and from Highway 9 as shown on the GDP. The County
may accept the offer of dedication at any time within five (5) years after commencement of
mining activities on the ID3 Property. If the offer of dedication is not accepted within such period,
the offer of dedication shall be void and of no further effect. The Applicant shall be responsible
for preparation, at its expense, of a survey of the Park and Trail Easement and payment of costs
to prepare and record the easement agreement.




A i e LR L S P . e 0 o e A Pt e M it Sl K i i e

Luck Companies - Chester County, SC: Rezoning and Special Exception Conditions

Conditions for a Special Exception to Allow Mining Operations and Associated Uses on the ID3 Property
(“Mining Operations”)

Development and use of the ID3 Property for Mining Operations pursuant to the requested Special
Exception shall be subject to the following conditions:

1. Hours of Operation. Hours of operation shall be limited as follows:

(a) Extraction Area, Primary Plant and Equipment: 6:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. Monday through
Saturday (“Standard Operating Hours”) only except as provided below.

(b) ~  Shipping, Loading and Limited Processing: Standard Operating Hours except as
otherwise required in the event a federal, state or local agency or authority requests or requires
that such activities be conducted during other hours. '

(c) Processing Plant (secondary and/or finishing phases of plant operations): Hours of
operation for the processing plant shall be unrestricted when operated without the use of trucks
and loaders utilizing audible back-up alarms (when operated with trucks and loaders utilizing
audible back-up alarms, Standard Operating Hours shall apply). Any vehicular operations during
hours other than Standard Operating Hours shall be for processing activities only and shall not
be for extraction activities.

(d) Blasting. Blasting shall not occur before 9:30 a.m. or after 5:00 p.m. Monday through
Friday, extept when a blasting charge has been set before 5:00 p.m. and is delayed due to reasons
beyond the reasonable control of Operator or due to safety considerations. In such a case,
Operator may then complete the blast after 5:00 p.m. but no later than thirty (30) minutes after
sunset. There shall be no blasting on Saturdays or Sundays except to complete a blast where the
charge was set and blasting delayed as described above.

2. Buffers. Buffers shall be provided in the locations and of the widths shown on the on the plan
included in this application dated November 11, 2022 and entitled “Updated and Compiled
General Development Plan” (the “GDP”). Buffers shall consist of undisturbed natural
vegetation supplemented by berms, additional vegetation or otherwise as necessary to comply
with the requirements of the mining permit (the “State Mining Permit”) issued to Operator for
Mining Operations by the South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control
(“DHEC”). Encroachments into buffers shall be allowed for utility lines, roads, access points and
such other encroachments or breaks as necessary to conduct Mining Operations in accordance
with the State Mining Permit.

3. No Trespassing Signs. "No Trespassing" signs shall be posted and perpetually maintained
around the perimeter of the processing and extraction areas. Signs shall not be more than 300

feet apart.

4. Wetlands. All necessary permits to allow disturbance of jurisdictional wetlands on the ID3
Property shall be obtained from the applicable governmental authority (e.g., U.S. Army Corps.
of Engineers, Chester County Government, or DHEC).




5

Luck Companies - Chester County, SC: Rezoning and Special Exception Conditions

DHEC Mining, Water Discharge and Air Permits.

(a) Prior to commencement of any land disturbance associated with Mining
Operations, Operator shall obtain the State Mining Permit from DHEC. The State Mining
Permit shall address all relevant issues including soil erosion, stormwater management, air
quality and reclamation. Completion of the reclamation plan shall be secured by a bond
posted with DHEC in accordance with its regulations.

(b) Prior to commencement of Mining Operations, Operator shall obtain an NPDES
General Permit for Discharges Associated with Nonmetal Mineral Mining Facilities from
the DHEC Bureau of Water pursuant to the Pollution Control Act of South Carolina and the
Federal Clean Water Act which is administered by DHEC in South Carolina.

(c) Prior to commencement of Mining Operations, Operator shall obtain an Air Quality
Permit from the DHEC Bureau of Air Quality to ensure compliance with the Federal Clean Air
Act which is administered by DHEC in South Carolina. In connection with the issuance of the
Air Quality Permit, Operator shall develop and implement a facility-wide plan for controlling
fugitive dust and emissions from Mining Operations including process operations, truck traffic,
storage piles, and any other areas within the ID3 Property where fugitive dust emissions can
be generate'd. Fugitive dust generated from direct Mining Operations shall be controlled
by wet suppression and/or dry dust collection systems. Fugitive dust generated by
vehicular traffic within Mining Operations shall be controlled by the application of water
or equivalent wetting agent to roadways and other traveled surfaces on the ID3 Property.

(d) Operator shall maintain copies of all federal and state records pertaining to permits
and approvals on-site and, upon reasonable prior notice from County zoning officials, Operator
shall make copies of permits and approvals to County zoning officials for review.

Entrance Road.

(a) Operator shall pave and maintain in good condition the entrance road providing
access to Mining Operations from Highway 9 for a distance of approximately 1000 feet as
generally shown on the on the GDP.

(b) Permanent access to Mining Operations shall be limited to a single point on Highway 9
as generally shown on the GDP and approved by SC Department of Transportation. The portion
of such access located between Highway 9 and the area used for active mining may be shared
by other uses as authorized by Operator.

(c) Operator shall inspect the intersection of the Mining Operations entrance road and
Highway 9'dai|y for loose stone. Operator shall remove any loose stone material at or around
the entrance road outside of the right of way of Highway 9 if removal can be completed safety
and without interruption of traffic on Highway 9. Operator shall solicit the assistance of the
appropriate agency (SCDOT, County Sheriff, etc.) with respect to removal of stone within the
right of way of Highway 9 or as otherwise required for safe removal without interruption of

traffic on Highway 9.

Monitoring Wells. Operator shall construct five (5) monitoring wells at locations
determined by an independent qualified professional (i.e., certified hydrologist or

2




9.

Luck Companies - Chester County, SC: Rezoning and Special Exception Conditions

geologist) and approved by DHEC. A plandescribing the procedures and timing of observance
for the monitoring wells shall be developed by an independent qualified professional and
approved by DHEC and to be followed by Operator.

Water Well Impacts. Upon submission of a formal complaint by an adjacent property
owner or as requested by the County, pursuant to the State Mine Permit DHEC shall
determine if any activity associated with Mining Operations has caused a well or wells on
the adjacent property owner's land to become dry. [f DHEC determines that Mining
Operations has caused the drying of the property owner's well, Operator shall be
responsible for providing an alternative water source (e.g., drill well deeper, new well, or
connect to public water source at the discretion of Operator) for the aggrieved party at
Operator's expense.

Blasting.

(a) Blasting Data shall be monitored and recorded for all blasts, shall be maintained on-site
at the scale house for a period of three (3) years and shall be made available to County zoning
officials for review at the scale house. Blasting Data shall include the time and date of blast,
pounds of blasting material per delay, total pounds of blasting materials per blast, seismograph

‘readings of ground vibration levels and air over-pressure levels in decibels.

(b) Operator shall provide notice prior to the first blast associated with Mining Operations
(not site development/construction) either by (i) written notice via direct mail to all property
owners and/or occupants of existing dwellings within one-half (1/2) mile of the areas where
blasting will occur or (ii) advertisement two (2) times in a local newspaper of general circulation
at least ninety (90) days prior to the first blast associated with Mining Operations blast. Upon
receipt, pursuant to the above described notice, by DHEC and Operator of a written request
from the owner of any existing structures within one-half (1/2) mile of the areas where blasting
will occur, a third party consultant selected and engaged by Operator shall conduct an
inspection of the applicable structures to determine the structural condition of the structures
prior to the first blast associated with Mining Operations. The property owner shall have the
right to supervise the inspection by the third-party consultant and shall be provided with a copy
of the consultant’s report.

(c) Ground vibration caused by blasting activity shall not exceed the maximum peak
particle velocity allowed pursuant to South Carolina Code of Regulations Section 89-150(E) as
measured at the immediate location of any dwelling, public building, school, church, or
commercial or institutional building existing as of the date of approval of the Special Exception
to allow Mining Operations. The maximum peak particle velocity requirement does not apply
to structures within the permitted area, or any area that is owned or leased by Operator or any
structures on which Operator has acquired waiver to damage rights.

(d) If a formal claim is made by any private or public landowner that the landowner or
the property (real or personal) of the landowner has been damaged by blasting activities
associated with Mining Operations, whether by ground vibration, air over-pressure or
otherwise, an independent, qualified professional with experience in the effects of blasting
shall be engaged to determine if any damage was caused by blasting activities associated
with Mining Operations. If it is determined that damage was caused by blasting activities




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Luck Companies - Chester County, SC: Rezoning and Special Exception Conditions

associated with Mining Operations, Operator shall correct the damage or reimburse the
landowner for such damage. The amount of any reimbursement shall be determined by
an independent, competent professional with expertise in estimating the damage (for
example, a licensed builder or building contractor where the damage is to a residence).
The independent professionals performing assessments pursuant to this paragraph shall
be agreed upon by both Operator and the property owner and retained at the expense of
Operator. "

Lighting. Exterior light fixtures associated with Mining Operations shall be of a type and installed
in a manner to reasonably minimize light spillage from Mining Operations onto adjoining

-parcels.

Noise. Airborne noise produced from Mining Operations other than blasting shall not exceed
80dba of continuous noise for greater than five (5) minutes at any one time as measured along
the northern and western boundaries of the ID3 Property (the “Noise Limit”). The Noise Limit
shall not apply to individual events lasting less than five (5) minutes. Operator shall install
monitoring devices on the northern and western property lines of the ID3 Property to monitor
decibel levels to assure that noise from Mining Operations does not exceed the Noise Limit.

Reclamation Plan. As a condition of the Special Exception, the reclamation plan approved by
DHEC as part of the State Mining Permit shall be complied with by Operator, including, but not
limited to, the following tasks which shall be completed upon completion of Mining Operations:
(i) all debris, scrap metal, concrete foundations, sidewalks and structures will be removed and
(ii) the stockpile, office and plant areas will be graded, sloped back to as natural a contour as
reasonably possible (but no steeper than a 3h:1v slope) and seeded. Perimeter berms and
buffers may be left in place and the pit area may be allowed to fill up with water.

Community Interest Engagement Group. Operator shall work with interested parties in the
community to establish a Community Interest Engagement Group (the “CIEG”) comprised of
representatives of homeowner associations or similar residential groups and interested
individual property owners located within a two (2) mile radius of Mining Operations. Operator
shall facilitate meetings with the CIEG on a quarterly basis or as otherwise mutually determined
by Operator and the CIEG to allow for information exchanges with respect to historical Mining
Operations, future plans for Mining Operations and other community issues or opportunities
of concern or interest of the CIEG and Operator. This condition is intended to provide a forum
for communications among the CIEG and Operator and does not grant any approval rights to
the CIEG with respect to Mining Operations.

Community Fund. Annually, Operator shall contribute the lesser of (i) one percent (1%) of the
adjusted net sales of construction aggregate materials excavated from the ID3 Property and
sold to third parties during the year or (ii) Thirty Five Thousand Dollars ($35,000.00) to one or
more organizations within Chester County in support of local Chester County non-profit
initiatives, workforce development programing or general community improvement
opportunities. This funding will be managed by Operator and distributed to organizations
selected by Operator after consultation with the CIEG. For purposes of this condition, “adjusted
net sales” shall mean total sales dollars of construction aggregate materials mined or extracted
from the ID3 Property excluding any transportation (whether by truck, rail or other method),
hauling, loading or unloading charges and less deductions for cash discounts, price

4




Luck Companies - Chester County, SC: Rezoning and Special Exception Conditions

adjustments, additive materials, allowances, volume discounts and sales, use and other similar
taxes or governmental charges. Annually, a report of contributions made by Operator pursuant
to this condition shall be provided to the CIEG and to the County.




Chester County Planning Commission Minutes

December 20, 2022

CCMA22-28 Luck Companies request a portion (17.92 acres) of Tax Map # 089-00-00-008-000 at 1113
Lancaster Hwy., Chester, SC 29706 to be rezoned from Rural Two District (R2) to General Commercial
District (GC). Vice Chairman motioned to approve, second by Commissioner Howell. Vote 5-0 Approved.




Chester County, South Carolina
Department of Planning, Building & Zoning
1476 J.A. Cochran Bypass

Chester, SC 29706

Zoning Map Amendment (Rezoning) Application
Fee: Residential $150.00, Non-Residential $300.00, Planned Development $1000.00

Meeting Date: } 0" ) 20 ' 2; Case # CC M pf 2-2' Zg Invoice # 5 7 '712

The applicant hereby requests that the property described to be rezoned from R-2 to_GC

Please give your reason for this rezoning request:
Zoning amendment enables econimc development upon the property. Please see included "Luck Companies Chester County
Ecomic Development Project Rezoning and Special Execption Application and Conditions".

Copy of plat must be presented with the application request

Designation of Agent (complete only if owner is not applicant): I (we) hereby appoint the person named as applicant as
my (our) agent to represent me (us) in this request for rezoning. A Corporate Resolution letter or a permission letter
must be presented at the time of application request. NAICS CODE:

Property Address Information
Property address: _ 1113 Lancaster HWY Chester, SC 29706

Tax Map Number: _089-00-00-008-000 (portion) Acres: _17.92 Acres Rezoned to GC out of total 66.81 Acre Parcel

Any structures on the property: yes no X . If you checked yes, draw locations of structures
on plat or blank paper.

PLEASE PRINT:

Applicant (s):___Luck Companies

Address PO BOX 29682 Richmond, VA 23242

Telephone: g 0000 work I

E-Mail Address: I

Owner(s) if other than applicant(s): _Pinnacle Partners INC - see attached Designation of Agent letter
Address: PO Box 3167 Rock Hill, SC 29732

Telephone: cell work

E-Mail Address:

I (we) hereby agree that this information I (we) have presented is correct. Insufficient information may result
in a denial of your request.

Owner’s signature: __see attached Designation of Agent letter Date:
Applicant signatux:e;W@ Date: // / / // 2z

CANCELLATION MAY RESULT IN AN ADDITIONAL FEE OF $150.00. SOMEONE MAY REPRESENT YOU AT THE MEETING.

Planning/Planning&Zoning/CountyofChester/Forms/RezoningApplication



Designation of Agent for Zoning Map
Amendment and for Special Exception Application

Chester County, South Carolina

Pinnacle Partners, Inc. hereby appoints Benjamin A. Thompson, Director of Greenfield
Development for Luck Stone Corporation d/b/a Luck Companies, as its agent to represent it in
connection with applications to Chester County, South Carolina for a Zoning Map Amendment
(Rezoning) and for a Special Exception with respect to the property described below:

Property Address Information

Property Address: 1113 Lancaster Highway, Chester, SC 29706
Tax Map Number: 089-00-00-008-000 Acres: 66.24

Applicant:

Luck Stone Corporation d/b/a Luck Companies
515 Stone Mill Drive

Manakin-Sabot, Virginia 23103

Attention: Benjamin A. Thompson

Telephone: Office: || Nc:": NN

Owner:

Pinnacle Partners, Inc.
54| Windward Pt. Ct.

Columbia, South Carolina 29212
Telephone: Home/Office: (__) ; Cell:

[ hereby agree that this information I have presented is correct.

Owner’s signature:

PINNACLE PARTNERS, INC.

By: ZM M
Harold Williams
Its [ ZZSQ)FA /

Date: Novcmberj_, 2022

Doct133266766



€y gPublic.net  Chester County, SC

808438361

71.936676

428.95_851?_5_ ,g&“ -
_ ‘oag-oo-oo-nzz-ooo | N Do 7323?_3
55. 88?045 ; { B
f& \
= 089-00-0 -019 000
I—i—ti_ _ */

Parcel ID 089-00-00-008-000 Alternate ID n/a Owner Address PINNACLE PARTNERS INC
Sec/Twp/Rng n/a Class LA PO BOX 3167
Property Address 1113 LANCASTER HWY Acreage 66.238 ROCKHILL SC 29732
District 02
Brief Tax Description LANCASTER RD

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Date created: 12/16/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 12/16/2022 3:41:06 AM

Developed by
0 GEOSPATk.\L



€3 gPublic.net Chester County, SC

Parcel ID 089-00-00-008-000 Alternate ID n/a
Sec/Twp/Rng n/a Class LA
Property Address 1113LANCASTER HWY Acreage 66238
District 02

LANCASTER RD
(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Brief Tax Description

Date created: 11/18/2022
Last Data Uploaded: 11/18/2022 3:11:25 AM

Developed b\f‘ﬁ’ Schnei

EOSPATIAL

Owner Address PINNACLE PARTNERS INC
PO BOX 3167
ROCKHILLSC 29732

Overview



[®] Owner and Location xS

Next Year (2023) Changes “:i

-~ Search Optiong ———-= === - . s s e s e, iy sl o s o R
Map Mumber ]Real :‘j JGUSM 793 History Year J.——-—- Has Additional Comments
Name 1 [PINNACLE PARTNERS INC OtherMepNumber | | Find

~ Owner Information=- ~————— - e T e D
Post Initials [ T Wﬁ Reason for Change j __:! |m o - Activity Date W
Name 2 ! Land Value [ 2881000
Address 1 |PO BOX 3167 Building Value [
Address 2 [ROCKHILL ST Total MarketValue | 268,000
Zip Code M l—-—-——- Total Tax Value 6.500
Codes '
Distict (7] FieCode |05 ] [OTYSUB
Town ) Neighborthood [iZ ] [FURAL 2
Subdivision =l UseClass | ~]]
Description ~ [LANCASTER RD N
Legal |

| o
Location Stieet Number | StieetName | Suffx | Diection |

Additional Information

Appraisal Appeal ] _:Jl Owner Occupied || TP Base | _
AgicutualUse | +]| ResppraisalNotice | || ] MOP IndustialPak 1D |
Rolback [ Exempt

[ | Scroll by: MAPH




| = omsssrans o

L

acume

1oot-10000 | & rrarie w

oo | W aerotis’ &
- 10 | § prant

Demver s

L e

0w ¥ EriEa W

(T3 sait-iats | b praded @

0 R
— ]

air-ial | 3 zrara W
-

W3 | 5 arient e

HHES

X | 5 W
. -

| e
woai-2308 | W ITEEIT W
TR-23 | ® sirir v 3
] =T 3
Tec-233 | roaste 3
AP-1d | WeriraT e | LTasr Isfp-ied | # grpou e | et
Saeror | $omvrr s | e | | rceer | werwwe | s
wo-zoor | 3 aremne | eies motemer | g dvwers | own
sonr-zvos | 5 seerwr s | tosar ssm-pon | 5 erwnrs | s
Hood-rech | 5 ot a | eeas om0 | sarormts | e
reoi-gocs | s srwar e | mow H-i0d | £ rsrare | mar
reos-ae0s | s seerwer s | sms 200-300 | s ssrreate | snr
zode-soer | 5 arigor £ | v axe-awr | g erir e | meo
soor-zoom | 5 it E | e TR0 | T IRIRRE | ik
5o n | aar Fooa-xow | w oyt E | wan
8 arrvetw | sser dsdmio | sorsie s | rw
sorune | e oot | s sewrnie | e
S e E | ik - | 2 s
5 amare | ear -1y | 5 ergear £
s s s | ser -l | s ararmee
3 srawwr e | smor mr-nr | 8wt
Fauvr e | v s | 5 srwnt
smersrx | mar IR
sawere | oor P
sovae | ro N et £
SavraE | raew 3 Jrvaoet £
sarrwe | s T A Y
S ey | srer Sariar e
sS4y | am’ datt-ve | 5 ATMET W
8 grs w | s sotaera | 8 AT W
z satai | NIy
P T ey
ZaL | s drxure |
2000 3
3 arete £
EX rori ]
W
serr W
5 ariney w
» TR w
0o | rairma i
3 o
3 IR
1o 101 | 5 28N 6
E i en| 3 erme w
3 arzene w | onse | Kioa-sas| 3 ermese w
et
CURVE TASLE
F-FT | CHORD | oam |

101az-10103 | W sr4res” € 21404’ | oarsson” | aomos’

o ——
SRS S0

oA sox

B

&

"

gmwmar
LT Bo0k 8 Fure 8185

[ty
B

08 ELICHONG Comy ¢ DS AT B
v CLOW JSSCNTT) RamERS,

£

e ] s
L NEat Y | s
X L LT TR
1 assor v | W | e
5 IR My | ey

Nt Y | s
MAETICw | mase

warreie | mmor

M Irhasy | o
Ny | avar
W ATIe v | wrar

Wasirerw | shoy
W rwsrw | shee
N eFTIrw | enir

(W y |
CEc ikl

NorTe | oeas
o oo wor
[ =

Sriory | sar
CEET

NS | e
NJIrEvew | hesr

¥ A | ¥ araw | reass
P pd-pcd | WASTHCY | mw
warsisew | naw | [ woises | N owerste [ o
Tareri e | so-zoar | W Ieein e | imaar

W arorar ¥ | el T T T

A iranr | mx woi-a | ¥ orsruty | nasr
wararat w | s -3 | WSO L | eesir
Wirra e | s zaespoat | 8 sriwie y | dessar |

~mr=-.'I:I

Vo= 1004 | 3 4T3 N

[ [
S arsrse | e

|

§
i

;I
i

Tom-1M | 0T T 3 ereray £ | noeear

Foe-ii | W SPEr W | i -l | 3 iraver W | Liaw
AR Ll N T
WTIRMTE | 1L rasierdion | 5 ariearw | zeean

7 warm e | B | e Ry T ey

e e NOTHa | W IPTE W | ey
rradg| 8 IPWSE £ | AT HI-2337 | W feaiar” TRV
. -89 Norsai” Aran’

BOUNDARY EXHISIT PREPARED FOR
LUCK STONE CORPORATION
CHESTER COUNTY, SOUTH
NOVEMBER 8, 2022
SCALE: | INCH = 300 FEET

wear og I T b framrn
v 1 o e B S0LTH GRS
AT (8 DYOIEDS T MUV /o8 4 SLUT 37 SUMEY AT JATCRTS TR




	13. 22-27_2023-01-13-103458338_Redacted
	14. 22-28_2023-01-13-103818857_Redacted



